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February 24, 2012

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 02709-004A

Date of Submittal: February 23, 2012

Title: Valve Access Manholes and Appurtenances - MH-1 & MH-6
Specification Section: 02709 — Gravity Pipelines and Appurtenances

Manufacturers: Firebaugh Precast; GMI Composites, Inc.; Concrete Sealants

Inc; American Step Company, Inc.; Press-Seal Gasket
Corporation; Syracuse Castings West

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken" and "Make Corrections
Noted”. No additional information or resubmittal is required on this item. Our comments are as
follows:

1. We take no exception to the GMI Composites, Inc. 24-inch diameter ring and cover.

2. The 24" manhole cover drawing provides options of lettering that can be placed at INSERT A,
INSERT B and INSERT C. For the purposes of this project, no labeling is to be placed on the
manhole cover.

3. The 24" manhole cover drawing provided in the shop submittal provides numerous colors that
can be utilized. For the purposes of this project, BLACK should be used for all composite
manhole rings and covers lying inside the secured perimeter of the HDTRWRF.

4. Manhole Structure ID MH-01: No Exception Taken

5. Manhole Structure ID MH-06: No Exception Taken
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6. Syracuse Castings West, "TB" Pedestrian Rated Aluminum Base and Cover for 40" I.D.
Structure: No Exception Taken

7. Reference was made in response to Shop Submittal 07209-004 that a shop submittal for an
aluminum manhole ring and cover was required. That request is no longer applicable to this
shop submittal. If an additional submittal is required, it will be addressed at that time.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

YRS
David R. Frisch, P.L.S.

DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@lfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Tyler Ammerman, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., tammerman@weavercm.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavercm.com

cc: Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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